Pratibha Dave

From:

Sent: ecember

To: George Whitehouse

Subject: Fwd: Planning application PP-09163108 - Awaiting validation. Ref. No. W/20/1656
Attachments: Drawings extension.pdf; 20-llex-Court-Warwick-Warwickshire-CV34-4P) Site

Plan.pdf; 20-llex-Court-Warwick-Warwickshire-CV34-4PJ (2).pdf

Dear Mr Whitehouse,

[ have spoken to Warwick DC planning this afternoon regarding the above application as I had not received
any contact regarding the allocation of my application. The very helpful lady I spoke to has given me your
name and email address as the Planning Officer dealing with the application above.

When the application was originally submitted, by my Architect Lewis Walters, no drawings were attached
to it. Lewis told me there are/were issues with file sizes attached to applications submitted via the online
portal. He told me when the application is allocated I would be contacted and asked for the drawings and
site plans.

[ telephoned Planning at beginning of Nov as I had heard nothing and was advised to send the drawings via
email, which I did (see my email and attachments below). From my conversation today it seems my email
below may not have been connected to the original email, despite the reference numbers quoted being
correct. I am therefore resending it direct to you.

Please let me know if there are any outstanding questions, once you have had a look at the drawings etc.

Kind regards,
Fiona Wallace

Get Outlook for Android

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020, 15:56
To: planningenquiries @ warwickdc.gov.uk
Subject: Planning application PP-09163108 - Awaiting validation. Ref. No. W/20/1656

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to my conversation with a member of your team this morning, please find attached the drawings for
the above planning application. My architect was unable to attach these drawings with the application on
submission, I believe because of file size limitations on the planning portal.

[ understand you are running approximately five weeks behind with applications but I thought it might
avoid further delay if I submit the drawings to you now.

Yours faithfully,

Fiona Wallace (Miss)
20 Ilex Court, Warwick CV34 4P]
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